



GE
Security

4001 Fairview Industrial Dr. SE
Salem, OR 97302
USA

T 800.547.0252
F 800.382.6119

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

August 11, 2005

RE: Confidentiality Request

Dear Reviewer:

This letter is a request for confidentiality for specific exhibits in reference to the GE Security filing for the Hand Held Reader (HHR) under the FCC ID: TCZ-ATR20105-1

The following exhibits are requested to be held in confidentiality and withheld from public inspection pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d):

Schematics
Block Diagram
Operational Description

These exhibits contain details of the proprietary operation of the product. These details are not readily discernible from the hardware, constitute trade secrets, and are not generally accessible by the public.

We request that the above documents and this letter be withheld from public inspection.

Please contact us if further justification for any of the above exhibits is necessary.

Sincerely,

Commerce Board Technology Leader

Supra Productivity Tools: iBox™ · DisplayKEY™ · eKEY™